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From: . Florzelle Fields [fiiclds@fieldslic-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 1:49 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change

This is a notification to change principal Address for the below company:

New Principal Address is
13727 SW 152 sSt. # 329
Miami, fFla. 33177

instead of

14681 HARRISON STREET
MIAMI FL 3317

Florida Limited Liability Company
BOX HEAD LLC

Filing Information

Document Number 1160600108355 -
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 18/18/2019

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 10/20/2019

Respectfully,

Mr, F, Fields, L.S.
Partner/ Litigation Specialist

Fields & Fields LLC

The Law Group

Florida Office: 385-356-7444
Georgia Office: 77@-783-5261
Fax: 1-877-636-6416

This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are confidential
and are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) identified above. This message may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If the receiver of this information is not the intended recipient, or
the employee, or agent responsible for delivering the information to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, reading, dissemination, distribution, copying or
storage of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in
error, please notify the sender by return email and delete the electronic transmission,
including all attachments from your system.
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